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In Reply Refer To: GE 973E

Ms. Jill Wiederhold 
Anadarko Petroleum Corporation 
Post Office Box 1330 
Houston, Texas 77251-1330

Dear Ms. Wiederhold:
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February 19, 2021

In accordance with Article 13.1 of the Keathley Canyon Block 875 Unit Agreement,
No. 754318001, the unit area contracted to the participating area on January 1,2021, the third 
anniversary of the effective date of the initial participating area. The following represents the 
unitized area as contracted:

Lease
OCS-G 21444 
OCS-G 21447 
OCS-G 26771 
OCS-G 32654

Area/Block
KC 875 
KC 919 
KC 874 
KC 918

Unitized Area
1170 Acres 
2430 Acres 

810 Acres 
1530 Acres
5940 AcresTotal

Pursuant to Article 3.5 of the Unit Agreement, revised Exhibits A and B shall be submitted 
to this office accompanied by a pay.gov receipt for unit revisions within two months of the date 
of this letter. Your submittal should reflect the change in the unit area attributed to the 
implementation of Article 13.1 of the Unit Agreement. If you have any questions, contact 
Mr. Mike Nixdorff at (504) 736-2660 or michael.nixdorlT@bsee.gov.

Sincerely,

RICHIE

BAUD
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Richie D. Baud
Regional Supervisor
Office of Production and Development


